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David Lerwill

From: Phyllis_Rael@nmcourt.fed.us
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 9:11 AM
To: David Lerwill
Subject: Re: Electronic Filing, Case No. 07-cv-00681

Notices of 
Intent.pdf (5 MB)

102607 - WNMWPA 
Subproceeding ...

Mr. Lerwill,

You may have to try again this morning.  The system may have been down for a short time.  
Let us know if you continue to have the same error message.

"David Lerwill" <DML@lrpa-usa.com> 
10/26/2007 06:16 PM

To
<cmecf@nmcourt.fed.us>
cc

Subject
Electronic Filing, Case No. 07-cv-00681

Hello,
 
I've been trying for about an hour to electronically file our Entry of 
Appearance and its attachment.  First, I learned that there is a file size 
limit on attachments.  Since we have hundreds of clients who are 
participants of the Zuni Adjudication and wish to participate in the Zuni 
claims subproceedings as the group known as the Western New Mexico Water 
Preservation Association, we have prepared an Entry of Appearance 
reflecting all the names of the individuals and the name of their group, 
and have prepared a scanned copy of the original Notices of Intent to 
Participate.  A copy of each is attached hereto (for verification of our 
preparedness for filing).  Because of the file size limit, I split our 
attachment into 4 pieces and was again attempting to file.  Then I 
received an error message saying that there was an error at the site and 
to try re-submitting and then to contact the help desk if the problem 
persists.  Please advise. 
 
David M. Lerwill
Paralegal
 
LAW & RESOURCE PLANNING ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Attorneys at Law
 
Albuquerque Plaza
201 Third Street NW, Suite 1750
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87102
Direct:        (505) 346-0998
Facsimile:   (505) 346-0997
Email:        dml@lrpa-usa.com
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THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO 
WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, 
CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.  If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible 
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, then you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this electronic transmission in 
error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify the 
sender by reply e-mail or by calling (505) 346-0998 so that our address 
record can be corrected.  Thank you.

___________________________________________
click below to report this message as spam
for Phyllis_Rael@nmcourt.fed.us
report this as spam 

Case 6:07-cv-00681-BB     Document 199-3      Filed 02/14/2008     Page 3 of 3


